

Dear Sir / Madam,

It has come to our attention that Morrisons (Nantwich store) has applied for longer opening hours, to include licensing hours. At the moment delivery lorries are not permitted to unload before 6 am (for a 8 am opening), but lorries are using local residential roads well before that.

Morrisons is in a very central location in Nantwich, and I believe that early and later opening hours would be very detrimental to not just local residents, but also to residents who are slightly further afield.